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REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RFP) NO.:  1220-030-2016-039 
 

TITLE:  GEOTECHNICAL SERVICES 
AT CLAYTON HEIGHTS 

ADDENDUM ISSUE DATE:  SEPTEMBER 14, 2016 

CLOSING DATE AND TIME:  DATE: SEPTEMBER 20, 2016 
TIME: 3:00 P.M. 

 

 

INFORMATION FOR PROPONENTS 
 
Proponents are advised that Addendum No. 2 to the above referenced Request for Proposals is hereby 
issued by the City.  This addendum shall form part of the Contract Documents and is to be read, 
interpreted and coordinated with all other parts.  The following information is provided to answer 
questions raised by a Proponent for the above named project, to the extent referenced and shall become 
a part thereof.  No consideration will be allowed for extras due to the Proponent or any sub-Proponent not 
being familiar with this addendum.  This Addendum No. 2 contains one (2) page in total. 
 
 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS: 
 
 
Q1. Are the building(s) likely to be single-storey or multiple?  At-grade or with below-grade basement (or 
similar)?  
 
A1. Buildings are likely to be a combination of large volume single storey (like gymnasium) and 
two-storey community centre spaces at grade. 
 
Q2. Are the building(s) or future building expansion likely to extend beyond the area indicated on the site 
plan shown on page 16 of 46?  
 
A2. No 
 
Q3. Based on the scope of services outlined on pages 11&12 of 46, it assumed that the parking area will 
be asphalt-covered surface parking; is that correct?  
 
A3. Correct 
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Q4. It is assumed the only test hole investigation required south of the building and parking (and through 
the wooded area to the south) as part of the scope of services is for the sanitary sewer extension and tie-
in at 184 St. and 71 Ave., is that correct?  
 
A4. Correct 
 
 

 
END OF ADDENDUM 

 

All Addenda will become part of the RFP Documents. 


